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From: Norm Hill

To: Biance Schoeman; "Tangaroa Whitiora"; "Ngatiki Nikau"; "Hone-Haunui Rapana"; "Hori Awa";
terukenga@hotmail.com; "Bruce Berryman"; "Wikitoria Tane"

Cc: "Kate Madsen"

Subject: Re: Paua Planner - Managed Fill and Fill Area 5 information

Date: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 2:55:22 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image008.png
image010.png

Teenaa koe.

E kare ma, please review the information provided by Biance so we can have a informed
discussion.

Any paatai please flick through to me.
Norm
Get Outlook for Android

From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 2:45:31 PM

To: 'Tangaroa Whitiora' <txwll@hotmail.com>; 'Ngatiki Nikau' <ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>; 'Hone-
Haunui Rapana' <honehaunuirapana@hotmail.com>; 'Hori Awa' <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>;
terukenga@hotmail.com <terukenga@hotmail.com>; 'Bruce Berryman'
<dabruzaO0l@gmail.com>; 'Wikitoria Tane' <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>

Cc: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>; 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Paua Planner - Managed Fill and Fill Area 5 information

Téna koutou,

Hope you are well.

As requested by Norm in the email below, please use the shared link to access information about
the proposed Gleeson Managed Fill Areas and Overburden Area (Fill Area 5):

Y Information_December 2020

Please let me know should you have trouble accessing the information.
Nga mihi,

Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 1:54 PM

To: Tangaroa Whitiora <txwl1l@hotmail.com>; Ngatiki Nikau <ngatikz@hotmail.co.nz>; Hone-
Haunui Rapana <honehaunuirapana@hotmail.com>; Hori Awa <hori.awa@whanui.org.nz>;
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terukenga@hotmail.com; Bruce Berryman <dabruzaOl@gmail.com>
Cc: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Paua Planner

Teenaa koutou e hoa ma.
| have connected us all with the Glesson and Cox lead planner from Paua Planning.

Biance, could you please send us the information pertaining to the Managed Fill and Fill area 5
please.

Naaku nei

Norm Hill

Cultural and Environmental Specialist
% 021806652

= norm@tehira.co.nz

k17 Grange Ave — Hamilton 3200
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